¥r. and Mrs. Norman Sehlldrota  coat'atl

Uscmber 14, 1914 was stormy, snd lNorman's
brother #illiam reports that he assisted his
father to dig out the gateway in order to admit
the doctor.

Norman's grandfather, Wwilllam Schildroth Sr.,
lived in the house on Lot 11, von. 2, 3Jaugeen
between 1913 - 1916 and took employment in a
Fort £lgin factory. Wwm's. son, rred, continued
to live on Lot 15, Con. 2, Saugesn. At this
time wm. Schildroth 3r. owned Lot 15.

Lot 11 was the first farm that AMr. frederick
Schildroth owned. By 1913, when he bought it, he
had five childrea. #m. Schildroth 3Sr. had come
t0 Sauges=a from ureenOck Yownship.

Norman married Aon icCaw, daughter of kr. and
Mrs. #william 5. Mclaw of Palsley, in 1946.
+heilr family is Faul, Joan, Wartia, warth and
John.

ln 1946 whean Norman bought the farm from his
father, btuildings were, the house, barn, garage
and s stone hen house.

ihe garage had teen built in 1926, hydro was
installed 1n 1939, a pressure system 1n 1943 and
a bathroom 1o 1944. <+here was a shower but no
tub until 19566.

ln 1944 water bowls were put in at the barn.

ln 1949 an archway was cut between the living
room and downstairs bedroom to make a dining
room. A porch was built to the north side of the
kitchen. Nr. Vharles Nelaon, Jsugoeen, was the
carpenter. rloors were sanded by lr. Arthur
buddle, Faisley, Untario.

in 1951, a laundry or utility room was dbuilt
in a8 corner of the large «itchen, and a set of
cupboards was bullt iu the kitchen. <The entry
was also changed. +he door oo the south wall was
moved to its present position, and s weather shel-
ter was built over it. Hugh w. McCulloch, Bruce
iwp. was the carpeater.

Norman Schildroth and his family mads many im-
provemeats to the land sod buildings. with the
comlng Of mors modera machinery, it was found
necessary to remove many of the ceatre feucas,
and meske the fields larger. l1n doing so, stones
which had been plckxed from the filelds and throwna
iato the fence rows, had to be cleared away. Men
with btull-dozers were engaged to bury some stone
plles uear the back of the farm. <“hey also filled
in the foundatlon of ths barn on Lot 11, 1t had
been struck by lightalng in June 1917.

Urs. rred Schildiroth sald tae fire toox place
on a Saturday aight. She aoticed it as she was
teachlnog the childran their oundsy School lessson.
the oldest daughter, Annie, bundled Norma: up,
and stood ready to vacate the house. Lorman was
thea two years old. Howaver, the houss did aot
catch fire. as ths wind was blowlag directly from
the burnlng barn to the house, fear was expressed
$aas for the home, and the men ascendad to the
roof to wet 1t with water. At thsat point the
wind changed, and the house was saved.

A~ A8

this was a0t the oaly baran that the family lost,
for, on loslng the barn 1a 1%17%7, kr. fred Schildroth
bought the farm east of him, Lot 12, von 2, Saugeen.
Lhis barn was burned also when a spark from ashes
which had beean set out as a plodtry dust, set fire
to a pile of straw, September 1921, and the barn
was burned along with the season's crops and a few
plgs. Norman reports seeing the barn on fire as he
was returning from school.

This was quite a disappointment to the family,
as they had just completed a new house on Lot 12
in 1915 - 1920. Most of the material for the house
had been taken from the bush and cut at Miller's
planing mill, Port £lgia. “Lhe house, of frame
construction was a big improvement o ver the log
houss which the family first occupied after they
moved from Lot 1l. 1t was draughty and a havan
for rats.

A careful inspection of the lawn in the summer
time will show the outline of the woodshed which
used to stand at the back of the log house. Wm.
Usborne, son of Albert Usborne who owned the farm
log house 1916 - 1918 reports that he used to sit
on the cellar steps with a light, and kill the rats
with a club when they came toward him.

Lhere had been daffodils plentsd around the log
house. when the land was cultivated later, the
darffodils were scattered to many parts of the field,
and now bloom failthfully every Spring.

thera was 0o woodshed at the back 0f tne oew
house, and, for a few years, each armful of wooud was
dried in the oven. a4t first the house was palanted
white. Later it was covered with a greeu asphalt
shingle.

Mr, r¥red Schildroth wasted no time in having a
new barn built. 1o the ¥all of 1321, he engaged
the Empstern Steel Uo. of Preston, Ontario to put
up the oldest section of the present barn. <That
is the 60' x 50' part to the south. Bullding was
completed in ten days. Mrs. Schildroth gave the
men room and bonrd, even though by this time she
was having difficulty getting asbout the house be-
cause of trouble with her legs.

In 1951 Mr. James Parker of Falsley, was engaged
toc put up the wall for the strew shad which was
tuilt the next year to the north of the original
structure. ‘Lhe Kastern Steel Yo. sgain did the
work and completed the job 1a less than two weeis.
Yhe mea received room and board in the home. This
was 1n August 1554 when Faul was fiva and JOan
was two. 4he children were greatly impressed ns
the tuilding took form and as the men gathered
abtout the mesl tatble.

ihe impl=ment shed was built in 19562, Kr.
Harry A. ochildroth assisted.

in 1962, kr. daymond Spitzig of Chepstowe was
engaged to comstruct a pole baran aand feedlot to
the esst of the barn and straw shed. He and his
men whome he hed eagaged locally from aroand
chepstowe drove to wor< each moraing, and had their
noon mesl with the family. 4hey put up & toard fence





